



### Minutes from April 6, 2021

**Call to Order:**

Meeting called to order by ASUCC President Jesika Barnes at 12:07 PM.

**Roll Call:**

		Kendall O'Rorke ( <i>she/they</i> ), QSA	x	Jesika Barnes, ( <i>she/her</i> ) ASUCC President
		Jen Williams, <i>The Mainstream</i>	x	Ella Rader, ( <i>she/her</i> ) ASUCC Vice President
		Kylee Aldstadt ( <i>she/her</i> ), <i>Riverhawk Metal Maniacs</i>	x	Tasha Oliverson ( <i>she/her</i> ), ASUCC Activities
		Heidi Shirley ( <i>she/her</i> ), <i>Peer Mentors</i>		Vacant, ASUCC Public Relations
	x	Faith Byars, PTK		Lisa Clark ( <i>she/her</i> ), ASUCC Business Manager
Jacob Hastings, ACM Devin Black, ACM		Peyton Burnett ( <i>she/her</i> ), <i>Nerd Herd</i>	x	Nakaela Hunt ( <i>she/her</i> ), Senator
Natasha Peak ( <i>she/her</i> ), NSNA		*non-voting participant	x	*Marjan Coester ( <i>she/her</i> ), Advisor

**Approval of Agenda for April 6, 2021.** (Approved by consensus).

**Approval of Minutes for March 9, 2020.** (Approved by consensus).

**Statements from Audience:**

None.

**Old Business:**

None.

**New Business:**

None

**Officer and Senator Reports:**

Jesika Barnes, **President:**

- Presidential Candidates Town Hall Meetings this week. Three candidates for the new president of UCC will be doing open town halls to answer questions today, Wednesday, and Thursday from 2:30 pm – 3:15 PM.

Ella Rader, **Vice President:**

- No report.

Tasha Oliverson, **Activities Officer:**

- Sexual Assault Awareness month – *Oliverson is waiting to hear back from Erin about what we are posting on Facebook; most likely will be helping with Red Your Lips and Denim Day.*
- Name Yourself Day – Friday April 9<sup>th</sup> – Oliverson reported that after further consideration, she has decided against doing this event and will instead do Zoo Lover's Day instead. Coester reminded her to look at the Virtual Events page on the Student Engagement website as there is a list of zoo cameras.

Lisa Clark, **Business Manager:**

- TEDxRoseburg – Kem Todd contacted us by email offering us 25 free tickets to give to interested students. TEDxRoseburg takes place Saturday, April 10<sup>th</sup> 9 am – 5 pm. The ticket allows on-demand viewing after the 13<sup>th</sup>. There is a watch party option which may be good for the Mainstream.

Vacant, **Public Relations:**

- No report. Barnes indicated that the position is open and that they are not seeking to refill it for this term unless someone on the Board has an interest in doing so.

**Senators:**

- No report.

**Committee and Task Force Reports and Reminders:**

- Academic Standards & Appeal Committee: *1<sup>st</sup> and 10<sup>th</sup> week. Next meeting December 2<sup>nd</sup>.*
  - Week one meeting was cancelled.
- College Council. *Mondays, 2 PM.*
  - No meeting this week because it overlaps with the Town Hall.
- Commencement Committee *(Wednesday February 10<sup>th</sup> at 10:30 am)*
  - Oliverson noted that it conflicts with other commitments so there may not be a student representative.
- Communications Council. *Thursdays 2 PM.*
  - Coester noted that spring meetings have not been set. The Council is looking for more members.
- Educational Technology Committee *(April 13<sup>th</sup>, 3:00 PM Rader attending)*
- Facilities Council *(2nd Thursday, 2:30 PM, held in TAP 5, Shirley attending)*
  - Coester noted that a new representative is needed as Shirley is no longer able to participate. Barnes may be able to attend.
- IDEAL Committee. *(e/o Wednesday, 11 AM – Oliverson attending).*
  - First meeting is this week.
- Institutional Effectiveness Council. *1<sup>st</sup> and 3<sup>rd</sup> Thursday, 2:00 PM.*
  - No report.
- Safety, Security & Emergency Management Committee. *TBA.*
  - No meeting scheduled at this time.

- Technology Council. *1<sup>st</sup> and 3<sup>rd</sup> Tuesday, 3:00 pm*
  - There is a need to check to see if it is still the same schedule this term. Barnes will reach out to student representatives to see if they can join the Board meeting.
- Textbook Affordability Workgroup (*currently on hiatus, pending further work*).
- Covid-19 Re-opening Committee.
  - Coester will check on who the student representative is and if they are meeting.
- Student Basic Needs Committee (formerly PTO) (*2nd Tuesday 2 PM, Oliverson attending*). Coester noted that Pathways to Opportunity has been renamed the Student Basic Needs Committee. The meeting is on April 13 at 2pm
- Strategic Planning Oversight Committee (SPOC) (*TBA*).
  - No report.
- Early Momentum Subgroup (*TBA, Faith Byars attending*).
  - Byars has not heard anything; Coester indicated that she spoke with Missy Olson and the work has paused for the moment.
- Wellness Committee (*April 23rd, 10:00 AM, Williams attending*).
  - Coester noted that she needs to see if student representative can still attend.

#### **Club and Student Organization Reports:**

- ACM Programming. *Absent.*
- Adult Basic Skills/Woolley.
- Athletics. *Absent.*
- Club of Chi.
- Computer.
- Engineering.
- Forestry.
- Geology.
- Healthy Minds.
- The Mainstream.
  - Byars reported that the next story meeting is tomorrow. They are finishing up competition pieces.
- National Student Nursing Association (NSNA). *Absent.*
- Nerd Herd.
- Peer Mentors.
  - Coester reported that they have onboarded two new Peer Mentors; Jennifer Williams and Genessa Eldredge.
- Phi Theta Kappa (PTK).
  - Barnes reported that the first meeting is next week Tuesday at 4:00pm. Catalyst is this week. Every eligible member should have a received an email. On demand content available; live content starts Thursday.
- Pre-Health Professionals.
- Queer Student Alliance (QSA) (*Tuesdays, 3 PM*)
  - *Oliverson reported that the first meeting is today.*
- RiverHawk Metal Maniacs.



- RiverHawk Wrenches.
- Skills USA.
- Spanish Club.
- Veteran Students.

**Advisor's Report:**

- No report.

**Good of the Order:**

- Welcome to spring term; hopefully this is the last in the virtual environment.
- If anyone is looking to get vaccinated, keep an eye out on the Douglas Public Health Network on Facebook for updates. The Cancer Center and Cow Creek are also places to contact.

**Adjournment:**

Meeting adjourned by President Jesika Barnes at 12:40 PM.